## **Zane Sabule**



**DATE OF BIRTH:** 10/07/1999

**NATIONALITY:** Latvian

**ADDRESS:**Gulbju 6, Sigulda,
Latvia, LV-2150

Latvian (native) English (C1) German (A2) **PHONE NUMBER:** +371 29411693

**EMAIL:** 

zsabule4@gmail.com

**WEBSITE:** 

www.zanesabule.com

**INSTAGRAM:** 

www.instagram.com/neza\_ne/

**SKILLS:** 

Video Editing & Filming

Photography

Adobe PremierePro

Adobe Illustrator

Adobe Lightroom

Adobe Photoshop

DaVinci Resolve

Figma

Wix.com

Zane Sabule, documentary filmmaker, artistic researcher, storyteller, graduate of DocNomads Joint Master and Interdisciplinary Arts at Zuyd University of Applied Sciences. Art for her is a method of healing - a ritual of spiritual growth. She believes that growing means constantly changing and adjusting yourself to something new. The relationship between humans as individuals in a cultural context has been the central theme throughout her artistic practice. Zane thinks her practice especially documentary filmmaking is a contact zone, a travelling space of engagement and commitment to experimental and deep listening. She wants to emphasize that we as individuals are much more connected than apart.

## **EDUCATION**

**2022-2024** DocNomads Erasmus Mundus Joint Master, Master of Arts in Documentary Film Directing, Lisbon-Budapest-Brussels

**2018-2021** Zuyd University of Applied Sciences, Bachelor in Interdisciplinary Art, Maastricht, The Netherlands

**2015- 2018** Siguldas State Gymnasium (STG), Higher Secondary Education,

Sigulda, Latvia

**2007-2014** A. Danilevica dance school "DZIRNAS", Certificate of professional education in dance improvisation
Riga, Latvia

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**OCT 2024** Videographer at "Festa do Cinema Francês" Lisbon, Portugal

MAR 2022 - JUL 2022 Sales Advisor at "COS" Riga, Latvia

2020 - 2022 Textile Management company "MINT", Graphic Designer, Riga, Latvia

**AUG 2021- JAN 2022** Film production company "WhitePicture", Producer assistant, film project "Archie and Nelly", Riga, Latvia

JUN 2018 - JUL 2018 Florist/ Shop assistant at "Puķu Elvis", Sigulda, Latvia

JUN 2017- AUG 2017 Waitress in Wine restaurant "Kolonāde" Riga, Latvia

**2015 & 2016 (JUN - AUG)** Barista at cafe "DOMA", Sigulda, Latvia

**2010-2012** Latvian National Theatre, Actress in theatre play "Leo.Pēdējā Bohēma.", Riga, Latvia

## EXTRA COURSES AND ACTIVITIES

**NOV 2024** Volunteer at IDFA (International Documentary Film Festival Amsterdam), Amsterdam, Netherlands

MAR 2018 I.I.S.S.E. Majorana - Martina Franca TA, Study exchange program, Martina Franca, Italy

JUN/JUL 2016 Ardmore Language School (University of Westminster, Harrow, London), Junior summer study program, London, United Kingdom

**JUN 2014** Virtual studio "URGA", Participation in 3D film "Riga2041" production, Sigulda, Latvia

**SEP 2014** Regional schoool Anne Frank, Study exchange program, Tessin, Germany

**2006-2009** Sigulda Music School, Course in piano, Sigulda, Latvia